Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LL.C TEL. 717 237 6000
213 Market Street FAX 717237 6019

8% Floor www.eckertseamans.com
Harrisburg, PA 17101

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Sarah C. Stoner
717.237.6026
sstoner@eckertseamans.com

July 15, 2013

Via Electronic Filing
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
PA Public Utility Commission
PO Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re:  Application of Hess Energy Marketing, LLC for an EGS License;
Docket No. A-2013-2368464

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Staff requested that Hess Energy Marketing, LLC (“HEM?”) provide proof of registration as a
PJM Load Serving Entity to supplement HEM’s application for an electric generation supplier
(“EGS”) license. Enclosed for electronic filing please find a letter confirming HEM’s
participation in an effective version of a PJM Reliability Assurance Agreement.

If you need anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
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Sarah C. Stoner

SCS/dsc
Enclosure

cc: Jay Kooper w/enc.
Lee Yalcin w/enc.

{L0523274.1}




PIM Interconnection

Valley Forge Corporate Center
955 Jefferson Avenue
Norristown, PA 18403-2497

Audrey D. Williams

Paralegal, Contract Administrator
610.666.4651] fax 610.666.8211
wilfla@pjm.com

July 12, 2013

VIA EMAIL
Ms. Marjorie R. Philips
Hess Energy Marketing

One Hess Plaza
Woodlyn, NJ 07095

Dear Ms. Philips:

Hess Energy Marketing, LLC became a PJM Member on May 16, 2013 and is known on the
PJM system by its short name of “HESEMK”, Org. ID 29,652.

Hess Energy Marketing, LLC signed the PJM Reliability Assurance Agreement on April 30,
2013.

Should you require anything further, please let us know.




